
BEFORE THE

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

Docket No 1269

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVT LTD
T

DrF252012

COMPLAINANT ct

V

DACON LOGISTICS LLC dba CODA FORWARDING GREAT AMERICAN
ALLIANCE INSURANCE COMPANY AVALON RISK MANAGEMENT HAPAG

LLOYD AMERICA INC AND MITSUI OSK LINES

RESPONDENTS

COMPLAINT

Complainant Century Metal Recycling Pvt Ltd dba CMR America LLC Century

Metal by and through the undersigned hereby files this Complaint against Dacon Logistics

LLC dba CODA Forwarding Dacon alleging violations of the Shipping Act of 1984 as

amended 46 USC 40101 et seq the Shipping Act

I Complainant

A Complainant Century Metal is a private limited company Pvt Ltd registered in the

State of Connecticut

B Century Metals corporate offices are located in the village of Tatarpur Palwal

Faridabad 121102 Haryana India

C Century Metalshas an American office located at 120 College Street

Middletown Connecticut 06457

II Respondents
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A Dacon is an ocean freight forwarder licensed by the Federal Maritime Commission and is

a limited liability company LLC believed to be registered in the State of New Jersey

B Daconscorporate offices are located at 31 Mountain Boulevard Warren New Jersey

07059

C Upon information and belief Dacon has insurance bond coverage with Great American

Alliance Insurance Company andor Avalon Risk Management pursuant to the rules and

regulations ofthe United States Maritime Commission D Great American Alliance Insurance

Companya division of Great American Insurance Group is located at 49 East Fourth Street

Cincinnati OH 7f
Z O z

E Avalon Risk Management is located at 150 Northwest Point Boulevard Elk Grove IL

74 co odor
F Hapag Lloyd America Inc is a German corporation with its headquarters located in

Hamburg Germany registered in the United States at 99 Hoes Lane Piscataway New Jersey

08854 HapagLlyod is an Ocean Carrier entity duly registeredlicensed with the Federal

Maritime Commission which transports containers and other types of cargo at sea for various

entities

G Mitsui OSK Lines is a Japanese corporation with its headquarters located in Tokyo

Japan Mitsui is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of Japan and is a vessel

operating common carrier operating in the US foreign trades In the United States Mitsui OSK

Lines operates as MOL America Inc 700 E Butterfield Road Suite 150 Lombard IL 60148

III Jurisdiction

A Dacon is an ocean freight forwarder within the meaning of the Shipping Act 46 USC

4010218

2



B The Commission has jurisdiction over this Complaint which is filed pursuant to the

Shipping Act 46 USC 41301

C The Commission has jurisdiction over this Complaint because Dacon is an ocean freight

forwarder within the meaning of the Shipping Act 46 USC 40102l8 and the actions and

failures to act of Dacon which are the subject of this Complaint are violations of the Shipping

Act

IV Statement of Facts and Matters Comulained of

A Century Metal owns a facility in Middletown Connecticut which purchases aluminum

and zinc for recycling Such purchased metals are then shipped to various plants in India for

recycling the aluminum and zinc for the manufacture of aluminum and zinc alloys

B In July of 2012 Century Metal entered into an agreement with Dacon to ship containers

containing the aluminum and zinc from the United States to India

C Dacon then contracted with HapagLloyd America Inc HapagLloyd and Mitsui

OSK Lines Ltd to execute the shipping of the containers to India

D Century Metal paid Dacon 6050000 for its services Copies of the invoices are attached

hereto as Exhibit A

E On July 24 2012 Century Metals first ten containers were shipped from Savannah

Georgia and arrived at their destination in India in early September However when Century

Metal attempted to retrieve these containers it was informed that HapagLloyd refused to release

the containers as Dacon had failed to make payment under its agreement with Hapag Lloyd A

copy of the bills of lading from Dacon and HapagLloyd are attached hereto as Exhibit B

F On August 7 2012 the second shipment of ten Century Metal containers were shipped

from Savannah Georgia and arrived at their destination in India in early October Mitsui refused
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to release these ten containers of Century Metal products until payment is received from Dacon

A copy of the bills of lading from Dacon and Mutsui are attached hereto as Exhibit C

G On August 14 2012 seven more containers were shipped from Norfolk Virginia and

arrived at their destination in India in early October Again Mitsui refused to release the

containers to Century Metal until Dacon paid Mutsui A copy of the bills of lading from Dacon

and Mutsui are attached hereto as Exhibit D

H Finally on August 22 2012 the final three containers were shipped from Norfolk

Virginia and arrived at their destination in India in early October Mitsui refused to release these

containers as well until it received payment from Dacon A copy of the bills of lading from

Dacon and Mutsui are attached hereto as Exhibit E

I In total these thirty containers of aluminum and zinc which Century Metal cannot claim

are valued at approximately one million dollars in their raw form

I Century Metal is currently being charged approximately3000400000 per day in

detention fees until the containers are released A copy of the charges to the date of the

Complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit F

I In September 2012 Century Metal contacted Dacon inquiring about Hapag Lloyds

refusal to release the containers David Larr a member of Dacon apologized to Century Metal

for the delay in releasing the containers Daconsemail is attached hereto as Exhibit G

K Century Metal once more contacted Dacon on September 26 2012 and was again

promised that Dacon was attending to the release of the containers Daconsemail is attached

hereto as Exhibit H
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L As of the date of this Complaint Dacon has failed to resolve the matter or make

payments to HapagLloyd andor Mitsui Moreover Century Metal continues to incur

approximately3000400000 per day in detention fees

M Century Metal has duly performed all obligations conditions and promises pursuant to

the contract between Dacon and Century Metal by tendering payment in full

N As a direct result of Daconsfailure to pay HapagLloyd andor Mitsui Century Metal

suffered damages in the form of detention fees

V Violations of the Shipping Act

A The egregious actions of Dacon and the deprivation of Century Metals high value

property caused by Dacon constitute violations of Section 10 of the Shipping Act by failing to

establish observe and enforce just and reasonable regulations and practices related to receiving

handling and delivering property in violation of Section 10d1of the Shipping Act codified at

46 USC 41102c in the following particulars

a Dacon made certain promises to Century Metal to have thirty containers delivered to

Century Metals custody in India Century Metal relied upon Daconspromises of delivery at its

expense but Century Metal has been unable to claim its containers all loaded with high value

property The actions of Dacon have perpetuated this problem by refusing to make payment to

HapagLloyd andor Mitsui to facilitate the release of the containers into Century Metals

possession

b Dacon engaged in a pattern of willful and deceitful misinformation regarding payment

to HapagLloyd and Mitsui and a subsequent release of the containers to Century Metal Dacon

continues to communicate to Century Metal varying reasons for the failure of payment and
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promises that it intends to rectify the situation However to date Dacon has failed to do so to

the detriment of Century Metal

c Dacon did not provide Century Metal with the proper and lawful release of the

shipping containers even though Century Metal paid Dacon which has resulted in the continued

incurrence of detention fees at the rates of approximately3000 per day Dacon failed to deal in

good faith in bringing about the release of Century Metalscontainers

d Daconsactions violated the reasonable shipping process by its refusal to provide

payment to HapagLloyd andor Mitsui for their services These willful knowing unreasonable

and manifestly unfair actions of Dacon constitute violation of Section 10 of the Shipping Act

VI Iniury to Century Metal

A As a result of Daconsaforementioned violations of the Shipping Act Century Metal has

sustained and continues to sustain injuries and damages including but not limited to daily

detention fees in the amount of approximately30004400000per day economic

considerations lost business foregone business and other damages amounting to a sum of over

one million dollars to be determined more precisely at hearing

VII Prayer for Relief

A WHEREFORE Century Metal respectfully requests that the Commission issue the

following relief

a An Order compelling Dacon to make payment in the amounts owed to HapagLloyd

and Mitsui to facilitate the release of Century Metals containers

b An Order compelling Bacon to pay the injured Century Metal by way of reparations

in the amount of actual injury to be determined at hearing including the amounts paid to

suppliers and compensatory damages including interest paid to bankers on such payments
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c An Order requiring Dacon to compensate Century Metal for its attorneys fees and

expenses incurred in this matter

dAn order requiring the release of the bond posted by Dacon with this Commission in

favor of Century Metal

eAn interim ex parte order requiring the shipping line respondents to release the

containers to the complainant at the discharge port and to allow waiver of applicable detention

charges pending final disposition of this matter

fSuch other and further relief as the Commission deems just and proper

VIII Alternative Dispute Resolution

A The Commissionsinformal dispute resolution procedures have not been used prior to the

filing of the Complaint Counsel for the Complainant has not any preliminary consultations with

the CommissionsDispute Resolution Specialist about utilizing alternative dispute resolution

ADR under the Commissions ADR Program 46 CFR 50262E

IX Place of Hearing

A The Complainant desires here and respectfully request that the hearing be held in

Hartford Connecticut

Date October 17 2012

Respectfully submitted

Rajiv Kaushal
Vice President

Century Metal Recycling Pvt Ltd
120 College Road
Middletown Connecticut 06457
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Brian D Rich

Halloran Sage LLP
225 Asylum Street
Hartford Connecticut 06103
860 5226103
Email rich@halloransagecom

VERIFICATION

State of0GMne eft e L

County of M66Q ex ss M i taC1t f n

Rajiv Kaushal being first duly sworn on oath deposes and says that he is V 02 140fof

Complainant Century Metal Recycling Pvt Ltd dba CMR America LLC and is the person

who signed the foregoing complaint that he has read the complaint and that the facts stated

therein upon information received from others affiant believes to be true

Subscribed and sworn to before me a notary public in and for the State of Ccnr c r t

County of M cad U foun this iiTOctober 2012

Notary Public

My Commission expires
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EXHIBIT A



DACcN
LOGISTICS

DACON Logistics
31 MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD
SUITE U

WARREN NEW JERSEY 07059 Invoice
LrrIGt UN TWocfrxlll

COMMERICAL FAX 1908 2797160 Date

Consignee

Due Date Number

SAV MUN

Entry Date Jul172012

Carrier

Info@dacontogistics com
wwwdaoonlogisticscom Jul242012

House Way Bill

Jul242012 WR12103137

Bill to Shipper
Consignee

Dacon Logistics
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

CMR AMERICA

ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER SRI

OriginDestination SAV MUN

120 COLLEGE STREET Entry Date Jul172012

600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX
Carrier HAPAG LLOYD AG

MIDDLETOWN CT 06457
DLB12101804

House Way 8IfHouseWWay
Pieces Weight 10 585040701b

Booking Number 16868751

Desc of Goods ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI ZORBA

Notes

Description of Charges Quantity Price Amount

Ocean Freight Service 1000 190000 1900000

Bill of lading fee 100

i

I

5000 5000

j I

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT USD j 1905000

To Ensure Proper Crec2 Please Return Thrs Portion With Payment

CMR AMERICA Invoice 4 WR12103137
Due Date Jul242012

120 COLLEGE STREET
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457

Remit To

31 MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD SUITE U

WARREN NEW JERSPYO7059
OFFICE LINE 1908279 7900

COMMERCIAL FAX 19082797160

UOLJ I yUOUUU

Shipper Dacon Logistics
Consignee NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

OriginDestination SAV MUN
Entry Date Jul172012

Carrier HAPAG LLOYD A G
AWB BL No DLB12101804

House Way Bill
Pieces Weight 10 58504070 lb

Booking Number 16868751

Desc of Goods ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER SRI
Container No FSCU6407477 GATU8523136



Dacon Logistics LLC
31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED STATES Tel 908 279 7900 Fax 908 279 7160

Invoice

Aug072012 I Aug072012 I WR121031401

Bill to Shipper
Consignee
OriginDestination

Dacon Logistics
NED TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
SAV 1 MUNCMRAMERICA

120 COLLEGE STREET Entry Date
Carver OS LINESMITSUI OSK

600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX AWB BL No DLB12DLB12 101811

MIDDLETOWN CT 06457 House Way Bill
Pieces Weight 10 58172000 lb

Booking Number 26004552994A

Desc of Goods mol savannah to dadri

40hc metal scrap
Container No CAIU8691657 TCLU5594053
Point of Origin GA USA



Dacon Logistics LLC
31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED STATES Tel 908 279 7900 Fax 908 279 7160

Invoice

R AMERICA

120 COLLEGE STREET
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457

Date Due Date Number

Aug142012 Aug142012 WR12103143

Shipper DACON LOGISTICS
Consignee NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
OriginDestination ORF MUN

Entry Date Aug082012
Carrier MITSUI OSK LINES
AWB BL No DLB12 101808

House Way Bill
Pieces Weight 5 10014300 Kg
Booking Number 26004519194A
Desc of Goods Aluminum Scrap as per SRI
Container No MOTU0786471 TCLU5963362
Final Destination DADRI



Dacon Logistics LLC
31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED STATES Tel 908 279 7900 Fax 908 279 7160

Invoice

120 COLLEGE STREET
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457

I Aug142012 I Aug142012 I WR121031421

Shipper DACON LOGISTICS

Consignee NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

OriginDestination CHI dad

Entry Date Aug082012
Carrier MITSUI OSK LINES
AW13 BL No OLB12101812

House Way Bill
Pieces Weight 2 4010500 Kg
Booking Number 26004565564A

Desc of Goods Aluminum Scrap as per SRI
Container No TCLU5499550 TGHU6760899



Dacon Logistics LLC
31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED STATES Tel 908 279 7900 Fax 908 279 7160

Invoice

IPlan

AMERICA

COLLEGE STREET
PLAZA MIDDLESEX
DLETOWN CT 06457

Aug222012 I Aug222012 I WR12 103145 1

Shipper Dacon Logistics
Consignee NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
OriginDestination ORF NSA

Entry Date Aug222012
Carrier MITSUI OSK LINES
AWB BL No DLB12101814

House Way Bill
Pieces Weight 3 6014400 Kg
Booking Number 260045655648
Desc of Goods Aluminum Scrap as per ISRI
Container No CAIU8678763 GESU6925384
Final Destination DADRI



EXHIBIT B



Dacon Logistics LLC

CMR AMERICA

120 COLLEGE STREET 600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457
PH8607406129 ZIP CODE

CONTACT RAJIV KAUSHAL

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD
VILLAGE TATARPUR TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA
CONTACT DEEPAK GARG

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD
VILLAGE TATARPUR TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA
CONTACT DEEPAK GARG

DUBAI EXPRESS VOY2225 I Savannah

FMC 021

MBL DLB12101804

BILL OF LADING

Dacon Logistics LLC
31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED
STATES

GAUS

FTZ NUMBER

PLEASE CONTACT
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA
TEL 91 11 46666426

10 LOADING

Mundra I Dadri I Vessel Containerized I Yes No
MARICSANDNUMBERS NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES GROSSWEIGHT MEASUREMENT

OF PACKAGES
IWIm18 1191

I1u m memnw claesm p gnn ImA aan
DECLARED VAW E READ C1XUSE 29 HEREOF CONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIERSLIMITATION OF UABIUTY

FREIGHT RATES CHARGES WEIGHTS ANDOR MEASUREMENTS
COLLECT RecavMbyth Care shpmerl Ioa ngaMpWof

d Inttmtliorarargen eaaPttLrmlmt alpre car agefran plain olreMp mtlmcan where strtal aEOe me as speafied ahmenpppaeY
qYJEatlawdcm am Wessdherwl SestYed The 9p I be ddv Wal the above
m mbmal port NdsWa place add whctessrsapplcSlesepgwaya tptha
mcmbmslmdbav cmntims mtllrpahes 58 wtm Merermsa stlenaecf towhchtteShipper andaigree agree Ip xcOingths BIII of Lacing
W WITNEWS EREOFtivee Salqnal BlllsaLaOng lereaem vgnetl not dh mw
stYetl above meolwhch barq awanplshedlM dMSShall bevae

DATEDAT WARREN NJ USA

ByDACON LOGISTICSLLC
AGENT FORTH E CARRIER

JUN 24 2012
MO DAY YEAR

GRANDTOTAL I EDC906HBLO12
Magaya Cago Systen w magaya00m

tur

10X40 Ft HC SLAC SHIPPERSLOAD STOW AND C OUNT

10 CONT ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI ZORBA 26537550KG

FREIGHT PREPAIDEXPRESS RELEASE

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

HS CODE 7602000090

AES ITN X20120719008473

CHLU8996872 SN393503 1 PCS 211611KG
HLXU6477498SN393510 1 PCS 268799KG
HLXU6202931SN393504 1 PCS 273879KG
GATU8069912SN383506 1 PCS 276692KG
AMFU8668880SN393508 1 PCS 273063KG

I1u m memnw claesm p gnn ImA aan
DECLARED VAW E READ C1XUSE 29 HEREOF CONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIERSLIMITATION OF UABIUTY

FREIGHT RATES CHARGES WEIGHTS ANDOR MEASUREMENTS
COLLECT RecavMbyth Care shpmerl Ioa ngaMpWof

d Inttmtliorarargen eaaPttLrmlmt alpre car agefran plain olreMp mtlmcan where strtal aEOe me as speafied ahmenpppaeY
qYJEatlawdcm am Wessdherwl SestYed The 9p I be ddv Wal the above
m mbmal port NdsWa place add whctessrsapplcSlesepgwaya tptha
mcmbmslmdbav cmntims mtllrpahes 58 wtm Merermsa stlenaecf towhchtteShipper andaigree agree Ip xcOingths BIII of Lacing
W WITNEWS EREOFtivee Salqnal BlllsaLaOng lereaem vgnetl not dh mw
stYetl above meolwhch barq awanplshedlM dMSShall bevae

DATEDAT WARREN NJ USA

ByDACON LOGISTICSLLC
AGENT FORTH E CARRIER

JUN 24 2012
MO DAY YEAR

GRANDTOTAL I EDC906HBLO12
Magaya Cago Systen w magaya00m



Dacon Logistics LLC

CMR AMERICA

120 COLLEGE STREET 600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457
PH8607406129 ZIP CODE

CONTACT RAJIV KAUSHAL

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD
VILLAGE TATARPUR TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA
CONTACT DEEPAK GARG

NUtIFTYAn ITIINILKMcIJAih VUVNI Lt NeaX1eu

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD

VILLAGE TATARPUR TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA
CONTACT DEEPAK GARG

NF BILL OF LADING

1

MBL DLB12101804

Dacon Logistics LLC
31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED
STATES

PONT STATEOF ORIGIN OR FTZ NUMBER

GAUS

PLEASE CONTACT
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA
TEL 91 11 46666426

14 EXPORTING CARRIER 15 PORT OF LOADING EXPORT 10 LOADING PIER TERMINAL

DUBAI EXPRESS VOY2225 I Savannah

Mundra Dadri Vessel Containerized Yes No
MARKSANDNUMBERS NUMBER DESCRIPTIONOFCCMMODITIES GROSSWEIGHT MESSIIRIBOMT

OF PACKAGES
m18 19

jW rwaiewiiwwm vawawu vaer meommJw STPVINAct 1984 ae anM
DECLARED VALUE

READ CLAUSE Y9HCONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIERSLIMITATION OF LIABIUTY

FREIGHT RATES CHARGES WEIGHTS AN
SUBJECT TO CORRECTION

MEASUREMENTS

PREPAID COLLECT RaevW by the Caries fa sNpmert by aem vessel btlwempat dloadng antl pot d
dsma9e mtl fa arargemmta ROareme4dpre canagehaccedrecaplmdm
camagetcgaadadwy wheestatada IhegcalsaspaaReaaboeinapppr t
goctl atle wd ccn males aha wal0el The gaps to beddwm at the move

port dmmbmW dsdtage a place of Ediwy wNChas is applmnle sEled alwaYa toth9
moepemsIimitapaecmdhms mtlbbebes sa mlm barewsa oae heed lowhtchlhe
G PPe a C grtowc ingthe BIIId0dng
N WITNEW WH ER EOF mrae 0 agmal ails of adng ha a bem agrctl na Ohewlse
statesabove medwhchbangamPlish tedhesshaltbevatl

DATEDAT WARREN NJ USA

BY DACON LOGISTICSLLC
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

MID DAY

2012

YEAR

WLNo

GRANDTOTAL EDC906HBLO12
Ma9aya Ca90 Sycen wwwmagayaccm

a IIml

HLXU62363563N393502 1 PCS 278325KG
FSCU6407477SN393501 1 PCS 267348KG
GATU8523136SN393505 1 PCS 269434KG
HLXU6076427SN393507 1 PCS 265805KG
HLXU4573173SN3535091 PCS 268799KG

THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR
SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM THE UNTED
STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT
ADMINISTRATION REGULATIONS DIVERSION
CONTRARY TO UNITED STATES LAW PROHIBITED

a qw
jW rwaiewiiwwm vawawu vaer meommJw STPVINAct 1984 ae anM

DECLARED VALUE
READ CLAUSE Y9HCONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIERSLIMITATION OF LIABIUTY

FREIGHT RATES CHARGES WEIGHTS AN
SUBJECT TO CORRECTION

MEASUREMENTS

PREPAID COLLECT RaevW by the Caries fa sNpmert by aem vessel btlwempat dloadng antl pot d
dsma9e mtl fa arargemmta ROareme4dpre canagehaccedrecaplmdm
camagetcgaadadwy wheestatada IhegcalsaspaaReaaboeinapppr t
goctl atle wd ccn males aha wal0el The gaps to beddwm at the move

port dmmbmW dsdtage a place of Ediwy wNChas is applmnle sEled alwaYa toth9
moepemsIimitapaecmdhms mtlbbebes sa mlm barewsa oae heed lowhtchlhe
G PPe a C grtowc ingthe BIIId0dng
N WITNEW WH ER EOF mrae 0 agmal ails of adng ha a bem agrctl na Ohewlse
statesabove medwhchbangamPlish tedhesshaltbevatl

DATEDAT WARREN NJ USA

BY DACON LOGISTICSLLC
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

MID DAY

2012

YEAR

WLNo

GRANDTOTAL EDC906HBLO12
Ma9aya Ca90 Sycen wwwmagayaccm



Cm naperyuvyu enyo o

Shipper

DACON LOGISTICS
31 MOUNTAIN BLVD
SUITE U TEL 908 279 7900
WARREN NJ 07059 UNITED STATES

ill of Lading Multimodal Trans Part

4W HapagLloyd
168687511 HLCUCHI120760536 2 3

lgaee not negotiable unlese mnMgi t l b order
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11

40766100
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

Notify Addrsu Carrier not responsible for failure to nollfyf see clause 200 here nsi
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C Pixs

MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11

40766100
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

EXPRESS

GA

Port of Diseharpsc

MUND

CmurnerNocSeelNos Madu and Noe

AES ITN X201207

References

12 101804

Piece of D

DADRI

IUnbar and KkW a gackago Desch n C3oade Iww ne9nc ImawwRma
008473

q

10 CNTRS

10 PCs 26537550

ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI ZORBAf KG

HS CODE 7602000090

CLHU 8996872 40 SLAC1 PCs 211611

SEAL 393503 X4gn
HLXU 6477498 40 SLACl PCs 2687990

SEAL 393510 KG

HLXU 6202931 40HC SLAG1 PCs 2738790

SEAL 393504 KG

GATU 8069912 40 SLAC1 PCs 2766920

SEAL 393506 KG

AMFU 8668880 40 SLAC1 PCs 2730630

SEAL 393508 KG

SMppnfsdederweleM clauea

10

FCLFCL

2
m

m

Place and dale of issue

LISLE IL JUL242012

Freight payable at Number of original BsL
1

FOR ABOVE NAMED CARRIER AS AGENT
Freight HAPAG LLOYD AMERICA INC

a ry
1 q

M



HapagLloyd Aktiengesellschaft Hamburg

Page 3 3

4W HapagLloyd

BLNO HLCUCH1120760536

ContSeals Marko PackagesDescription of Goods Weight Measure

HLXU 6236356 40HC SLAC1 PCS
SEAL 393502
FSCU 6407477 40 SLAC1 PCS
SEAL 393501
GATU 8523136 401HC SLAC1 PCS
SEAL 393505
HLXU 6076427 40HC SLAC1 PCS
SEAL 393507
HLXU 4573173 40 SLAC1 PCS
SEAL 353509
SLAC Shippers Load Stow Weight and Count

SHIPPED ON BOARD DATE JUL242012
PORT OF LOADING SAVANNAH GA
VESSEL NAME DUBAI EXPRESS 2225

FREIGHT PREPAID

2783250 qqKG

2673480KG
2694340KG a
2658050a

KG

2687990KG

THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM
THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION
REGULATIONS DIVERSION CONTRARY TO VS LAW PROHIBITED NLR

EXPRESS BILL OF LADING

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION 4
SERVICE CONTRACT NUMBER CC4544350

CHARGE RATE BASIS WMV CURR PREPAID COLLECT

T

rWh



EXHIBIT C



Dacon Logistics LLC

CMR AMERICA

120 COLLEGE STREET

600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX Tel 86074061
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD
VILLAGE TATARPUR
TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD
VILLAGE TATARPUR
TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA

FMC021544NF BILL OF LADING

MBL DLB12101811

EDC907HBLO12

Dacon Logistics LLC
31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED
STATES

POINT STATEOFORIGIN OR

GA USA

PLEASE CONTACT
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L204 STREET NUMBER 7C

MAHIPALPUR EXTN
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA
TEL 91 11 46666426

14 EXPORTINGCARRIER 15 PORT OF LOADING EXPORT 10 LOADING PIER TERMINAL

YM MILESTONE 005B SVN I Savannah

MARKS AND NUMBERS
OF PACKAGES

1181 1 181

lHth711

r air

Yes X No

1SSWEWT MEASUREMENT

Wkul

arecei cr rave arecaymimirevy wNmwWldbeVTMAaumamaUmed Sfyro ENpPng Ad 1954 as anmdee
DECLARED VALUE READ CLAUSE 29 HEREOF CONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIER S UMRATION OF LVBILRY

FREIGHT RATES CHARGES WEIGHTS AN
SUBJECT TO CORRECTION

MEASUREMENTS

PREPAID COLLECT Rechl by me Carrlab shipmM by ahem vessd bawaem pat allpading and pats
discharge faaraganertapracaemmtof Ke canape tan place drecept and m
cariageeplaci whaeaaledabore Me goods as speafied above In appaesi
Goad order and cmdlbpm udess dhewse9Yej The goods b be dtlheNE at Vice above
ciedp aIdischageaplaceddellvay whiclevmisappllcable sWeetalwayslothe
excepbanIlmiNhmsmbbmsaMliberties sR wt mlha rerese ade nand 10wlmft
ShipperandaCmamm

BillsNWITNE55 WHEREOF eeee0priq ngs BIII qNre t3aigml ll dLa6ng lavebem signetl r0loNerwlse
sblal above ae dwhich berg accanplsned the dJVS slnll bs vod

DATEDAT WARREN NJ USA

By
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

August 07
MO DAY

Vessel Containerized
DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES

2012

BLNO

GRANDTOTAL USD EDC907HBLO12
MagayaCago Systsm wwwmagayacan

10X40 HC SLACSHIPPERSLOAD STOW COUN

10 CONT ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI ZOBRA 2638642KG

FREIGHT PREPAIDEXPRESS RELEASE

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

HS CODE 7600000090

AES ITN X20120802030094

MOTUO410910 SN393461 1 PC 256915KG
TCNU9635158SN3934931PC258911KG
MOTU6415143 SN393495 1 PC 265261KG
CAXU8030474 SN393497 1 PC 269616KG
TCLU8725012 SN393499 1PC 270795KG
CAXU8016413SN393462 1 PC 267166KG

arecei cr rave arecaymimirevy wNmwWldbeVTMAaumamaUmed Sfyro ENpPng Ad 1954 as anmdee
DECLARED VALUE READ CLAUSE 29 HEREOF CONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIER S UMRATION OF LVBILRY

FREIGHT RATES CHARGES WEIGHTS AN
SUBJECT TO CORRECTION

MEASUREMENTS

PREPAID COLLECT Rechl by me Carrlab shipmM by ahem vessd bawaem pat allpading and pats
discharge faaraganertapracaemmtof Ke canape tan place drecept and m
cariageeplaci whaeaaledabore Me goods as speafied above In appaesi
Goad order and cmdlbpm udess dhewse9Yej The goods b be dtlheNE at Vice above
ciedp aIdischageaplaceddellvay whiclevmisappllcable sWeetalwayslothe
excepbanIlmiNhmsmbbmsaMliberties sR wt mlha rerese ade nand 10wlmft
ShipperandaCmamm

BillsNWITNE55 WHEREOF eeee0priq ngs BIII qNre t3aigml ll dLa6ng lavebem signetl r0loNerwlse
sblal above ae dwhich berg accanplsned the dJVS slnll bs vod

DATEDAT WARREN NJ USA

By
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

August 07
MO DAY

Vessel Containerized
DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES

2012

BLNO

GRANDTOTAL USD EDC907HBLO12
MagayaCago Systsm wwwmagayacan



Dacon Logistics LLC

CMR AMERICA

120 COLLEGE STREET
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX Tel 8607406
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD
VILLAGE TATARPUR
TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD

VILLAGE TATARPUR
TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA

YM MILESTONE 005B Savannah

MBL OLB12101811

BILL OF LADING

EDC907HBLO12

Dacon Logistics LLC
31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED
STATES

GA USA

PLEASE CONTACT
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA
TEL 9111 46666426

Mundra DADRI I Vessel Containerized I Yes No

MARKSANDNUMBERS NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES GROSSWOGHT MEASUREMENT

OFPACK GES KIbs
18 19 p 21 22

Carrierlysapdicyaganstpaymer idi0ebm arecaptdaryrebata drxtlyarrqredty whchwwld bemla under OroVrvled Stales SNppng Mt I199 as anmdee
DECLARED VALUE READ CLAUSE D HEREOF CONCERNNG EXTRA FREIGHT MID CARRIER 5 UMRATION OF LABILITY

Raeedby me Carrie for sMpmest by ea uessd btlweem Pat dlw N and Pest d
MIchi akrmwrmgemedaaawMneAtdpre wrmgetranplacedrecedmdm
cerrisgelo plxe ddNlwry whse dial mwe Ne gpWS spactfi abae to appaed
gcod ade arq cmdtlmadess Mewlse stied ThegocdstobeddiWatteabwv
mmbabd poll ddiunagea plied bJrvsy whc iSWpIlcffi1esblecsyst0Ms
excepbaaIlmEahms mrdbms mdliparbes set al mtharLVCSe ade herapt lowMdllhs
SIMw and ra Cms9as aPeetoaaep0W das II dLading
NWITNESSWHEREOFWee3airel Bills d WGng have Eeenslgned MItevlse
stied above aie dwMchbaW awmphshed me Merl shall bevad

DATEDAT WARREN NJ USA

By
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

August 07 2012
MO DAY YEAR

WLN

EDC907HBLO12

MOTU6730248SN393494 1 1PC 252107KG

TGHU6773793SN393496 1 PC 258639KG

CAIU8691657SN393498 1 PC 268618KG

TCLU5594053 SIN343500 1 PC 270614KG

THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR
SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM THE

UNTED STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATIONS
DIVERSION CONTRARY TO UNITED STATES

LAW PROHIBITED

Carrierlysapdicyaganstpaymer idi0ebm arecaptdaryrebata drxtlyarrqredty whchwwld bemla under OroVrvled Stales SNppng Mt I199 as anmdee
DECLARED VALUE READ CLAUSE D HEREOF CONCERNNG EXTRA FREIGHT MID CARRIER 5 UMRATION OF LABILITY

Raeedby me Carrie for sMpmest by ea uessd btlweem Pat dlw N and Pest d
MIchi akrmwrmgemedaaawMneAtdpre wrmgetranplacedrecedmdm
cerrisgelo plxe ddNlwry whse dial mwe Ne gpWS spactfi abae to appaed
gcod ade arq cmdtlmadess Mewlse stied ThegocdstobeddiWatteabwv
mmbabd poll ddiunagea plied bJrvsy whc iSWpIlcffi1esblecsyst0Ms
excepbaaIlmEahms mrdbms mdliparbes set al mtharLVCSe ade herapt lowMdllhs
SIMw and ra Cms9as aPeetoaaep0W das II dLading
NWITNESSWHEREOFWee3airel Bills d WGng have Eeenslgned MItevlse
stied above aie dwMchbaW awmphshed me Merl shall bevad

DATEDAT WARREN NJ USA

By
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

August 07 2012
MO DAY YEAR

WLN

EDC907HBLO12



00 MitsuiOSKLinesLtd BILLOFLADING NON NEGOTIABLE COPY

shipperExporter gNngN6004552994 A LNG MOLU26004552994
Export ReferencesDACON LOGISTICS

31 MOUNTAIN BLVD DLB 12 101811

SUITE U TEL 908 279 7900
WARREN NJ 07059 UNITED STATES

Consignee Not negotiable unless consigned to order Forwarding Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100

NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA
valve to pause 62 al n w veWe aegara0 edllry Ilmlt accuse ea Per due 52C BN I

o9Orr 229 as apgra0le10 shiShlppre CeeICrN VIVtlue U8oas

Notify Party Also Notify Export Instructions For MerchantsReference only
THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE

L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION

MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100 DIVERSION CONTRARY TO US LAW PROHIBITED

NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

Pre Carriage By Place of Receipt
SAVANNAH GA CY

OceanvesselVoy No 005B Port of Loading Point and Country of Origin of Goods ForFteretiantsReference Only
YM MILESTONE SAVANNAH GA GA USA

Loading Pier Terminal
SAVANNAH PORT AUTHORITY GARDEN CITYPort of Discharge Place of Delivery
Final Destination for MerchantsReferenceMUNDRA DADRI ICD CY

IXxftaiuiNO 5ea1 NJ uk8511owtooCWtainera O1 lypeor RFrdofCOntainersorPacYayeeceariptionofyxsda GrtaFkAgo IbaeutaCC

ISFU Not Required AES ITN X20120802030094
FREIGHT PREPAID SHIPPEKS LUAD AND UUUN1

THIS OCEAN BL WILL BE MADE WAYBILL UPON RECEIPT OF FULL PAYMENT
THE MERCHANT AGREES AND UNDERTAKES TO PAY TO THE CARRIER OR THEIR LOCAL
AGENTS ALL THE AMOUNTS AND OR CHARGES AS PER CARRIERS PREVAILING
TARIFF COPIES OF THE APPLICABLE TARIFF ARE OBTAINABLE FROM THE CARRIER
UPON REQUEST AND OR ANY STATUTORY LEVIES AS APPLICABLE WITHOUT ANY
DISPUTE OR DEMUR AT THE TIME OF COLLECTING THE DELIVERY ORDER AT THE
PORT OF DISCHARGE OR AT THE INLAND CONTAINER DEPOT AS THE CASE MAYBE
MENTIONED IN THIS BILL OF LADING
10 X 40 HIGH CUBE CONTAINERS
SAID TO CONTAIN

10 PACKAGES
ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI eZORBA

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

HS CODE 76020000090

PACKAGE WEIGHT

MOTU0410910393461C4 1 25691500

eai vn erao Con ainera r oc hei cackaoee oii a e a br n cader n Ida

581720984LB

263864200KG

KG

Continued on Attached page

LADEN ON BOARD THE p cfl2xlrus Pace and Cace eE ErL asue Totals

VESSEL 08 07 2012 ITHREE INPW YO 08 07 2012 p At

RECeIVEO m aWaren external good order And coodAgn exact as othernise noted the total onor er of Containers or other PaMeges If units
enumerated dome lot tharsconabon from the Place Of Rede Pt W the Place of oeLVeM subject Is t Once french OM Of tM vmina1 s
0 Ling minor oe surrendered duty eMwseol n execarga for the Goom of oepvery Older unOes of orwae smvNed harem In bombing the
811 Of Lading the Merchant expressly accepts and agrees On all ILL terms whether pnntso stamped or written or otherwise incOmmalect
notwithstanding the nonsmnnO Of this 811 Of Lading by the Merchant

IN WNESS whereof the number Of OnPrWI GAO M Who slat above have on sgned ane Of wheh ben accomplished Ne mhhcs

is be vadIIDe terms and Nnrons of the lin Of damp nhnueU on the gra henVO
go

MitsuiSKLintsLGAarsCarrier

MOL AMERICA INC As Agents



MitsuiOBKLinesLtd BILLOFLADING NONNEGOTIABLE PAGE 2

ShipperExporter BookingNp26004552994 A I BL No MOLU26004552994
DACON LOGISTICS

Export References
31 MOUNTAIN BLVD DLB12 101811

SUITE U TEL 908 279 7900
WARREN NJ 07059 UNITED STATES

CAXU8016413393462C4

consignee Not negotiable unless consigned to order Forwarding Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

KG

L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C

1

MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

TGHU6773793393496C4 1

rewind value meecl to d uee Sdd oveneal n I v doormat IgdNy limn oppmus se per deusa 2e Bill
or 29 99 sookable ShlppaYe peCbreO V9Ne 00

Notify Party Also Notify Export Instructions FOr MerchantsReference only

26861800

THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE
L204 STREET NUMBER 7C WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100 DIVERSION CONTRARY TO US LAW PROHIBITED
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

PreCarriage By Place of Receipt
SAVANNAH GA CY

Ocean VesselVoy No 005B Port of Loading Point and Country of Origin of Goods For MerchantsReferenceonly
YM MILESTONE SAVANNAH GA GA USA

Loading Pier Terminal
Port of Discharge Place of Delivery SAVANNAH PORT AUTHORITY GARDEN CITY
MUNDRA DADRI ICD CY

Final Destanation for merchantsReference

rbntalefWSeal NO Marker 6NUSvl f Camainere
1 orCoItalneaeor packages Ltscotlon ofGmJe Grces uelgM1 Ikaeualy

TCNU9635158393493 4 1 25891100 KG

atas
A

v

wm
u

heNh

CAXU8030474 393497C4 1 26961600 KGKG
TCLU8725012393499C4 1 27079500 KG
CAXU8016413393462C4 1 26716600 KG
MOTU6730248393494C4 1 25210700 KG
TGHU6773793393496C4 1 25863900 KG
CAIU8691657393498C4 1 26861800 KG
TCLU5594053343500C4 1 27061400 KG

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS OVERLEAF IN RELATION TO GENERAL AVERAGE THE CARRIER IS AT ITS
DISCRETION ENTITLED TO STIPULATE WHICH VERSION OF THE YORK ANTWERP RULES BEING EITHER THOSE OF 1974
AS AMENDED IN 1990 OR 1994 OR 2004 WILL APPLY TO THE ADJUSTMENT OF SUCH GENERAL AVERAGE

Inieo Itsalat9 or p3

u te d by te Cyr uo i9

As

Place and Date of 3 L sse I Tot

aECEIVED h eppareI sohmon pb order end oxmu sicepl as Infirm role me Iola rynce or Cmarhas o olner mang or um6
snumemled a l IM Iran ohnion bond Me Plaza N Rah l b the Place of care suborn b me terms hereof Ind al the argmel BAb
of Auto must be surrendered duly eMVSed m e torml Im IN Goods he Debyery ONm unless in emise promded harem In aaepOng the
Bill of Led the Me Sent erprassly CCepb and agrees to all Is terms whether printed stamped or wntmn or othervassno ImmstanNeg the gmg of this as m Imm by the Merchant

IN WITNESS whemof the number of million Bne of luednm sfeled above have M pnbeen eed one of witch ons examphshe Ins omens
a on voqIlhe Is and co mixer of the Bill of LadmBrmmed on the bark Mrten

B

MitsaiOSI4IILtd eras Carrier

MOL AMERICA INC As Agents



EXHIBIT D



31 MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD SUITE U

sooisncs WARREN NEW JERSEY OTOSS FMC021544NF BILL OF LADING
2 EXPORTER f

5 DOCUMENT NUMBER 5a BLNUMBER

CMR AMERICA 26004519194A EDC911HBLO12

120 COLLEGE STREET S EXPORT REFERENCES

600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX MBL OLB12 101808
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457
Tel 8607406129 zIP CODE

CONTACT RAJIV KAUSHAL

3 CONSIGNED TO TFORWARONGNGENT Name entl atlNess references

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD Dacon Logistics LLC

VILLAGE TATARPUR 31 U Mountain Blvd WarTen NJ 07059 UNITED STATES
TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA

S POINT STATE OF ORIGIN OR FTZ NUMBERCONTACT DEEPAK GARG

ILUS
4 NOTIFY PARTYANTERMIDIATE CONSIGNEE Name endaMress 9 DOMESTIC ROUTINVEXPORT INSTRUCTIONS

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD PLEASE CONTACT
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

VILLAGE TATARPUR L204 STREET NUMBER 7C
TEHSIL PALWAL MAHIPALPUR EXTN Tel 91 11 40766100
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA
CONTACT DEEPAK GARG

12 PRE CARRIAGE BY 13 PLACE OF RECEIPT BY PRECARRIER

Chicago
14 EXPORTING CARRIER 15 PORT OF LOADINGEXPORT 10 LOADING PIERRERMINAL

MOL TYNE 550E SVS Norfolk

16 FOREING PORT OF UNLOADING Vessel and air only 19 PLACE OF DELIVERY BY ONCARRIER 11 TYPE OF MOVE 11aCONTAINERIZED Veasalatly

Mundra DADRI Vessel Containerized Yes X No

MARKSANDNUMBERS NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES nSMedub 8 data GROSS WEIGHT MEASUREMENT

OF PACKAGES Raps

18 19 20 21 22

CONTTGHU6023660 5X40HC SLAC SHIPPERSLOAD STOW COUNT 1001443KG

SEALUL3149844 Aluminum Scrap as per ISM ZORBA
200760KG

1 PCs 14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

CONTTGHU6023166

SEALUL3149847 HS CODE7602000090

199037KG

1 PCs FREIGHT PREPAID EXPRESS RELEASE
CONTMOTU0786471

SEALUL3149849 AES ITNX20120808024425

200942KG

1 PCs THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR
CONTTCLU5963362 SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM THE UNTED
SEALUL3149822 STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT

200034KG ADMINISTRATION REGULATIONS DIVERSION

1 PCs CONTRARY TO UNITED STATES LAW PROHIBITED

Comer has a policy against payment solicitation or receipt of any rebate tiredly or Indirectly a ich would be unlawful under the United States SNpping Act 1984 as amended
OECLAREDVALUE READ C1AU5E 29 HEREOF CONCERNING EXTRAFAND CARRIERSLIMITA OF LIABIL

FREIGHT RATES CHARGES
CORRECTION

Magaga Caryo System x magaya mm

GRANDTOTAL

Racemed by the Carrier for shipment by Oman vessel between port of loading and port of
discharge and fa enagement or procurement ofpre carnage from place of receipt and on
carnage to place of delivery where Rated above the goods as specified above in apparent
good order and condition unless owervase stated The goods to be delivered at the above
mentioned port of discharge or place of delivery wR hbi Is applicable subject always to the
eacepUmsIirtstatons conditions and libertine set out on the reverse side heredt to Wad the
Shipper andlm Consignee agree to accepting this BIII of Lading
IN WITNESS WHEREOF Ore 131 original Bdls of Lading have been signed not othenase
Rated above me of whim being accomplished the others shag be void

DATED AT Warren
RDACON LOGISTICSLLC

AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

August 08 2012

MO DAY YEAR

WL No

EDC911 HBLO12



IACGLV 31 MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD SUITE U
oaiarrtca WARREN NEW JERSEY 07059 FMC021544NF BILL OF LADING

2 EXPORTER Ptwi pfor sellerBCensee antl address neludaq ZIP Coda 5 DOCUMENT NUMBER 5a BL NUMBER

CMR AMERICA 26004519194A EDC911HBLO12

120 COLLEGE STREET S EXPORT REFERENCES
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX

MBL DLB12101808MIDDLETOWN CT 06457
Tel 8607406129 zIP cooE

CONTACT RAJIV KAUSHAL

3 CONSIGNED TO LFORWARDINGAGENT Nameardooldress references

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD Daoon Logistics LLC

VILLAGE TATARPUR 31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED STATES
TEHSIL PALWAL

FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA
CONTACT DEEPAK GARG 8 POINT STATE OF ORIGIN OR FTZ NUMBER

ILUS
4 NOTIFY PARTYINTERMIDIATE CONSIGNEE Nameanrl epunh d 9 DOMESTIC ROUTINWEXPORT INSTRUCTIONS

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVT LTD PLEASE CONTACT
NED TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

VILLAGE TATARPUR L204 STREET NUMBER 7C
TEHSIL PALWAL MAHIPALPUR EXTN Tel 91 11 40766100
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA
CONTACT DEEPAK GARG

12 PRECARRIAGE BY 13 PLACE OF RECEIPT BY PRE CARRIER

Chicago
14 EXPORTING CARRIER 15 PORT OF LOADINGIEXPORT 10 LOADING PIERrERMINAL

MOL TYNE 550E SVS Norfolk

19 FOREING PORT OF UNLOADING Vessel and air only 1T PlACEOF DELIVERY SYON CARRIER 1ITYPEOFMOVE 11aCONTAINERIZED Vessemly

Mundra DADRI Vessel Containerized Yes X No
MARKSANONUMBERS NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES in Schedule B dealt GROSSWEIGHT MEASUREMENT

OF PACKAGES
Kyy

18 19 20 21 22

CONTCAXU9369441
SEALUL3149823
200670KG

a eov asas samara s hatarN of receipt m any repam directly or inauecay w n Is be UnlawNl under the United States SNpping Ad 1984 as amended
D VALUE

READ CLAUSE 29 HEREOF CONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIERSLIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Received by the Carne for shipment by poets vessel between port of loading and port of
discharge and for sannemmt or procurement ofprecarnage from place of receipt and orF
cordage to place of delivery mere Sated above the goads as weafied above In apparent
good order and condition unless otherwise stated The goods to be delivered at the above
mention port of discharge a place fdelre whmeve is applicable wbled always to the
exceptions Irritations conditions and liberties set pot on in reverse side nereol to which the
Shipper andfa Consignee agree to accepting this BIII of Lading
IN WITNESS WHEREOF three @ongrnal Bills of Lading have bean signed not athorwse
stated above me of wbrm being accomplished the others shall be wid

DATEDAT Marren

By DACON LOGISTICSLLC
AGENT FOR THE CAR RIER

August 08 2012
MO DAY YEAR

WL No

EDC911 HBLO12



MItsuiQSKLinesLtd BILLOFLADING NON NEGOTIABLE COPY
ShopperExporter Bookingal6004519194 A BL NO MOLU26004519194
DACON LOGISTICS

Export References
31 U MOUNTAIN BLVD DLB12 101808

WARREN NJ 07059 UNITED STATES

Consignee Not negotiable unless consigned Ito order Forwarding Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C

MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

Declares value di to closed 62 overeat II no value EIUOO Lmailty lima Cher a par clause 520 din
or N as swilceble fimppera Drommins Vewe asp

Notify Party Also Notify Export Instructions For MerchantsReference only
THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE
L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100 DIVERSION CONTRARY TO US LAW PROHIBITED
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

Pre Carriage By Place of Receipt
CHICAGO IL CY

Ocean VesselVoy No 550E Port of Loading Point and Country of Origin of Goods For MerchantsReferenceonly
MOL TYNE NORFOLK VA ILUS

I ading pier Terminal
Port of Discharge Place of Delivery NORFOLK NIT NORFOLK INTERNATIONAL TERM
MUNDRA PORT SPEC ECODADRI ICD CY Final Destination for MerchantsReference
ZONE

Concavndr NO 6eav NO MUK9 fiIkK fbofarkars r 1tN o Poncavaera or Packspe o Tee Deacrfpt fon ofwaidISE0 Gives Welgh Prata

Not Required AESITNX20120808024425f anirrcxs LVHL AND CUUNL

THIS OCEAN BL WILL BE MADE WAYBILL UPON RECEIPT OF FULL PAYMENT
THE MERCHANT AGREES AND UNDERTAKES TO PAY TO THE CARRIER OR THEIR LOCAL
AGENTS ALL THE AMOUNTS AND OR CHARGES AS PER CARRIERS PREVAILING
TARIFF COPIES OF THE APPLICABLE TARIFF ARE OBTAINABLE FROM THE CARRIER
UPON REQUEST AND OR ANY STATUTORY LEVIES AS APPLICABLE WITHOUT ANY
DISPUTE OR DEMUR AT THE TIME OF COLLECTING THE DELIVERY ORDER AT THE
PORT OF DISCHARGE OR AT THE INLAND CONTAINER DEPOT AS THE CASE MAYBE
MENTIONED IN THIS BILL OF LADING
5 X 40 HIGH CUBE CONTAINERS

SAID TO CONTAIN

Inal 5 PACKAGE 220780389LB
ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI ZORBA 100144300KG

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

HS CODE7602000090

PACKAGE

TGHU6023660UL3149844C4 1

TGHU6023166UL3149847C4 1

MOTUO786471UL3149849C4 1

otal ninfi r of ccrts rs or otaei pacxaee nr
u0 is zrii ed by the Ca der la xov sa

Continued on Attached page

WEIGHT20076000 KG

19903700 KG

20094200 KG

LADEN UN BOARD THE boPlace and Dae of 3i slue Totals
VESSEL OS 14 TH NEW YORK J8 14 01 paY At

RECEIVED m aPoarenl islands hour order aN oxedfian even as harm nolea Ilse lolal names of lemmas or oIM peas or area
enummsea most for transportation INm he Place M Refula b the Plain of voivery smears b the larms hereol One of the orgnal BAIa
of Leaden must be surrendered duty eMmad inehaMp for the hobos or DeMVery ONer unsex shimmed Proximal herein In abbepang thin
Bell Of Lad be the Merchant malarial pe and agrees to all its terms whether panted stamped or written or otnerwent enomporlardnolwdhsfandeng the ammgnmg of Nis Balal LLry by the Merchant

IN WRNESS whereof the numoar oI Final ash of Iddnq sawed above have been sines ane of winch ben aocerroor M Ne athersa
la be viaIn terms am beWna at the sal of Led commued an the back hemw

B5

MitsvfOSKLlncsLtdas Caraicr

MOL AMERICA INC As Agents



r0MitsuiOSKLinesLtd BILLOFLADINGNNEGoTiABLE PAGE 2

Shipper15cPOrter BooXing Nt6004519194A IRL No MOLU26004519194
R ferences

E09LIT101808DACON LOGISTICS
31 U MOUNTAIN BLVD
WARREN NJ 07059 UNITED STATES

consignee Not negotiable Tirless consigned toorder Foutserdirug Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

Vaclarehl inFlue Subject to clause 62 ostumer IS nor Fs declare Near here wws as per clause 520 61
Or2gantaassibre Shitbecause value WE

Also Notify Export InstrTictionst For mercharritSReference only
Notify Party THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE

L204 STREET NUMBER 7C WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION

MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100 DIVERSION CONTRARY TO US LAW PROHIBITED

NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

PrecarriageBy Place of Receipt
CHICAGO IL CY

oceanvessel7vyg55Port of Loading Point and Country of Origin of Goods For fulterchant a Reference Only
MOL TYNE NORFOLK VA ILUS

loading Pier Teminal
NORFOLK NIT NORFOLK INTERNATIONAL TERMPort of Discharge Place of Delivery
Final Destination for merchant a ReferenceMUNDRA PORT SPEC ECODADRI ICD CY

ZONE

11rocnacNi Sse Fit Mable a I iOrotaineralk orpackaaerf fxscriotionoftocide GrostatiNesst

TCLU5963362UL3149p22C4 11 20003400 KG

CAXU9369441UL3l49F323C4 i zvvnVUU N

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS OVERLEAP IN RELATION TO GENERAL AVERAGE THE CARRIER IS AT ITS
DISCRETION ENTITLED TO STIPULATE WHICH VERSION OF THE YORK ANTWERP RULES BEING EITHER THOSE OF 1974
AS AMENDED IN 1990 OR 1994 OR 2004 WILL APPLY TO THE ADJUSTMENT OF SUCH GENERAL AVERAGE

re

FE r COrt I ICI

Place and ate of 5 sse I mtells

NECEVVED 1 SPI it a ON Wce9l as cenw cers too total numer of Consumers or ofnin paskages or vnilS
unuarronebral Shos far WjrF1rSNo for the Flaca 0 Recrept to ITS Place of D01WAan Fee the I har One Of Me iinSTS EAST
a Lee arri be ounindenet Buhr endorsed 1 01 IS BIT Source 1 DeWer Old St virona adarl hereAT 1 ociaper In
9111 Or Lece he an ioPenrell S11 SIT I on 1 tenon Further punbee Sturnd 1 infli 1 Ornstein insrupenorted
nor1roperner in Tru spur I this 011 1 Led W The f4rubtnatIN WITNESS whereof the nulr OF anrual She of Facing Sense TOnsm forse Men Trained one at which WIN acturralujuse the OUTTIN
he Itne WITT usnot Nna canoulnaau of lons Bill Of Ladeg SontrunceP on the be herself

miressufalsJEC1ifireacia11L11ta

BY MOL AMERICA INC As Agents



31 MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD SUITE U
ooaoa WARREN NEW JERSEY 07059 Flil 021544NF BILL OF LADING

2 EXPORTER IPrmcgal orsellxensee erred adrfmss mYUdag LP Code S DOCUMENT NUMBER Set Bit NUMBER

CMR AMERICA 26004665564A EDC910HBLO12

120 COLLEGE STREET 8 EXPORT REFERENCES

600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX MBL DLB12 101812
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457
Tel 8607406129 ZIP CODE

CONTACT RAJIV KAUSHAL

3 CONSIGNED TO
T FORWAROTIGAGENT Nam ndecomse mfemncest

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD Dacon Logistics LLC

VILLAGE TATARPUR 31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED STATES
TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA

8 PANT STATE Of ORIGIN OR FTZ NUMBERCONTACT DEEPAK GARG

ILUS

4 NOTIFY PARTYIINTERMIDIATE CONSIGNEE Name andaWmas 9 DOMESTIC ROUTINGIEXPORT INSTRUCTIONS

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

VILLAGE TATARPUR L204 STREET NUMBER 7C
TEHSIL PALWAL MAHIPALPUR EXTN Tel 91 11 40766100
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

CONTACT DEEPAK GARG

12 PRE CARRIAGE BY 13 PLACE OF RECEIPT BY PRECARRIER

Chicago

14 EXPORTING CARRIER 15 PORT OF LOADINGIEXPORT 10 LOADING PIERRERMINAL

MOL TYNE 1550E SVS Norfolk

18 FOREING PORT OF UNLOADING Vessel and air only i PLACE OFDELIVERYBY ONCARRIER 11 TYPE OF MOVE 1laCONTAINERIZEG Vessel my

Mundra DADRI I Vessel Containerized Yes X No

MARKSANDNUMBERS NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES nScheWb a distal GROSS WEIGHT MEASUREMENT

18 OF PACKAGES19 20 Ntrxs21 22

CONTTCLU5499550 2X40HC SLAC SHIPPERSLOAD STOW COUNT 401066KGS
SEALUL3149821 Aluminum Scrap as per ISRI ZORBA
199399KGS
1 PCs FREIGHT PREPAID EXPRESS RELEASE
CONTTGHU6760899
SEALUL3149818 14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION
201667KGS

1 PCS HS CODE 7602000090

AESITNX20120808021304

THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR
SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM THE UNTED
STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT
ADMINISTRATION REGULATIONS DIVERSION
CONTRARY TO UNITED STATES LAW PROHIBITED

Canner has a policy against payment solicitation or receipt of any rebate directly or indirectly Which would be unlawul under the United States Shiopmg Act 1984 as amended
DECLARED VALUE READ CLAUS 29HEREOFCONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIERSLIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Received by the Cartier for shipment by mew vessel between port of oading and pod of
discharge and for Magement or procurement of pre car age from place of mwlpt and on
carnage to place ofdelivery Where stated above the goads a specified above in apparent
good order and condition unless othermse slated The goods to be delivered at the above
mentioned pat of discharge or piece of delivery Wmidhever n3 applicable Subject always to the
exceptions limitations conditions and bbahes set at on the reverse side hema to Which the
Shipper andor Consignee agree to accepting this Bill of Lading
IN WITNESS WHEREOF three 3 onginal Bills of Lading have been signed not ptherWla9
slated above one of Whim being accomplished the others shall be wid

DATED AT Warren

ByDACON LOGISTICSLLC
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

August 08 20

MO DAY YEAR

BLNo

EDC910HBLO12
Magayaergo ysem ma9ayacom



C32a MitsuiQSKLines BILLOFLADING NON NEGOTIABLE COPY
ShipperExporter BookingN26004565564 A I BLNo MOLU26004565564
DACON LOGISTICS export References
31 U MOUNTAIN BLVD DLB12 101812

WARREN NJ 07059 UNITED STATES

Consignee Not negotiable unless consigned to order Forwarding Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

L204 STREET NUMBER 7C

MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100

NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA
Called value suCptl To louse sm Wailes if M value exclave m iXLy Ilmrl di as per clause 51 6p

or zs as apsho a shippers sedated value Uso

Notify Party Also Notify Export Instructions For MerchantsReference only
THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE
L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100 DIVERSION CONTRARY TO US LAW PROHIBITED

NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

Pre Carriage By Place of Receipt
CHICAGO IL CY

Ocean Vessel Voy No 550E Port of Loading Point and Country of origin of Goods For MerchantsReference only
MOL TYNE NORFOLK VA ILUS

Loading Pier Terminal
NORFOLK NIT NORFOLK INTERNATIONAL TERMPort of Discharge Place of Delavery

MUNDRA PORT SPEC ECODADRI

ZONE

ICD CY Final Destination for MerchantsReference

6xrtavner NU Seal NO MazYS fiNw 11e ORntaneza Nm Paor lend OfCOnalmre or Packages cescziptton of wade Gras Ne1E a easurement

SE Not Required AES ITNX20120808021304r

ifin

I

NREIUH1 PREPAID SHIYIIERS LOAD AND COUNT

THIS OCEAN BL WILL BE MADE WAYBILL UPON RECEIPT OF FULL PAYMENT
THE MERCHANT AGREES AND UNDERTAKES TO PAY TO THE CARRIER OR THEIR LOCAL

AGENTS ALL THE AMOUNTS AND OR CHARGES AS PER CARRIERS PREVAILING
TARIFF COPIES OF THE APPLICABLE TARIFF ARE OBTAINABLE FROM THE CARRIER

UPON REQUEST AND OR ANY STATUTORY LEVIES AS APPLICABLE WITHOUT ANY
DISPUTE OR DEMUR AT THE TIME OF COLLECTING THE DELIVERY ORDER AT THE
PORT OF DISCHARGE OR AT THE INLAND CONTAINER DEPOT AS THE CASE MAYBE
MENTIONED IN THIS BILL OF LADING

2 X 40 HIGH CUBE CONTAINERS

SAID TO CONTAIN

2 PACKAGE

ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI ZORBAll

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

HS CODE 7602000090

PACKAGE WEIGHT

TCLU5499550UL3149821C4 1 19939900

Ioal rube o Cn akau 75RTAINERS

Item IBasis I Fre

LADEN ON BOARD IHE Place and Cate of B sseWSS 1bt81s

VESSEL 08 14 2012 THREE NEW YORK 08 142 payAt
HeOEl m afparenl esters tpW War and common sums as amemrse noted Ire total rummer at Containers or other Packages w units

enumerated above for Varepocalmn turn be Place or Resign b the Ft od Owes sublet to me terms rated one od the orgmal At
of Ladup must be surrendered duty endorsed in exchange for the Gads or De very Order unless olbeMBe pravded herein In Beating Nu
9nl at Ladling the Merchant expressly less and agrees b all its terms whether pr wiimed stamped or written or otherse imorporatednotwimetarbmg Ins ervaim d of this Billof Ladmg W Ire element

IN WITNESS wneread the number of argmel only Of faced slated above have been spree one of which mnq acempnshN the mnegal

to bit vobrite terms and coearons of me Bill of Lage continued an the beak hemob
BY

88419918LB

40106600KG

KG

Continued on Attached page

MitsuiOSKLimesLtd Bab Carrier

MOL AMERICA INC As Agents



MitsuiQSX BILL OF LADING NONNEGOTIABLE PAGE 2

shipperExporter Booking 6004565564 A NO MOLU26004565564
DACON LOGISTICS

Export References
31 U MOUNTAIN BLVD DLB 12 101812

WARREN NJ 07059 UNITED STATES

Consignee Not negotiable unless consigned to order Forwarding Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

Declares value subleel to cleuse ez oveneal If no ealue declared 1011111 card applma as Par c52C e1h
or 2g es applicable shlppers Disclosed valuell

Notify Party Also Notify Export Instrnctiona For Merchant a Reference only
THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE
L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100 DIVERSION CONTRARY TO US LAW PROHIBITED
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

PreCarriage By Place of Receipt
CHICAGO IL CY

Ocean Vessel Voy No 550E Port of Loading point and Country of Origin of OOOds For MerchantaReferenceonlyMOL TYNE NORFOLK VA ILUS

Loading Pier Terminal
Port of Discharge Place of Delivery NORFOLK NIT NORFOLK INTERNATIONAL TERM
MUNDRA PORT SPEC ECODADRI ICD CY

Final Destination for Merchant a Reference
ZONE

Camatrwrlro ea1W MekgfiNeNOoNatneie COTataeus e Desc ptt no FacYayefl i rAS GceflNegF2 kYmuiare

1 UmU6760899 UIL 3149 18C4 1 1 20166700 KG

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS OVERLEAF IN RELATICN TO GENERAL AVERAGE THE CARRIER IS AT ITS
DISCRETION ENTITLED TO STIPULATE WHICH VERSION OF THE YORK ANTWERP RULES BEING EITHER THOSE OF 1974
AS AMENDED IN 1990 OR 1994 OR 2004 WILL APPLY TO THE ADJUSTMENT OF SUCH GENERAL AVERAGE

Place and Este of o ssce I Totals

RECEIVED in amaem edege ge order and Ool e 0 as evsde not Ina halm numnel of Coniners or olner pacFeBeS of farts
enumerated abovel In hansPOdalmn from the Place all Receipt b the Place of Delrvery sshM as the Ittma haled One of Me orgmal 0A4
of Ladmq must be surrendered dull endorsed in exchaipa br the Cwde ar Delrvery Order fall olherweptWw hernn In aaepunp no
8 of Lantln nu u t signals accepts and agrees to all Is liana whether panted stamped of mien or olhe Mian incoPfratedIN standing non awhereof Iiig offber DO of Lading by the Merchant
to de vow rpmal ails dl Louis slated aboro nave been signed ma of when beep acramplsh the enders
the harms and conbaeu of the gal m Ladnp mmmnad on the back hereof

MitsuiUSK1InesLtdCarries

MOL AMERICA INC
By

As Agents



EXHIBIT E



SAC 4 WARRENTNEW JERSEY 0059 FMC 021544NFBILL OF LADING
2 EXPORTER IPrmgalwse9er Iarnsea aM addressnaNtlag ZlPCada S DOCUMENT NUMBER so BICNUMBER

CMR AMERICA 260045655646 EDC912HBLO12

120 COLLEGE STREET B EXPORTREFERENCES

60o PLAZA MIDDLESEX MBL DLB12101814
MIDDLETOWN CT 06457
Tel 8607406129

ZIP CODE

CONTACT RAJIV KAUSHAL

3 CONSIGNEDTO FORWARDINGAGENT INamean atltlress rekrerrces

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD Dacon Logistics LLC

VILLAGE TATARPUR 31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED STATES
TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA

8 POINT STATE OF ORIGIN OR FTZ NUMBERCONTACT DEEPAK GARG

ILUS
4 NOTIFYPARTYINTERMIDIATECONSIGNEE Nameandaddress 9 DOMESTIC RwnNIGFXPORT INSTRUCTIONS

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD PLEASE CONTACT
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

VILLAGE TATARPUR L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C
TEHSIL PALWAL MAHIPALPUR EXTN
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA
CONTACT DEEPAK GARG Tel 91 11 40766100

12 PREOARRIAGE BY 13 PLACE OF RECEIPT BYPRARRIER

Chicago
14 EXPORTING CARRIER 15 PORT OF LOADINGVEXPORT 10LOADINGPIERTERMINAL

MOIL PARAMOUNT 043E Norfolk

16 FOREING PORT OFUNLOADING Nessel andanony 1 PLACE OF DELIVERY BY ONCARRIER 11 TYPE DF MOVE 11aCONT INERIZED Vassaony

Nhava Shave fJawaharlal DADRI Vessel Containerized Yes X No

MARKS AND NUMBERS NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES connotes detad GROSS MVGRT MEASUREMENT

OF PACKAGES Kope

18 19 20 21 22

3X40HC SLAC SHIPPERSLOAD STOW COUN
CONTTCLU5964585 1 PCS Aluminum Scrap as per ISRI ZORBA 200579KGS

SEALUL3149809

CONTCAIU8678763 1 PCS Aluminum Scrap as per ISRI ZORBA 200397KGS

SEALUL 3149807

CONTGESU692538 1 PCS Aluminum Scrap as per ISRI ZORBA 200488KGS

SEALUL3149806
FREIGHT PREPAIDEXPRESS RELEASE

AES ITN X20120813023118

HS CODE 7602000090

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

Gamer has a policy against payment solicitation or receipt of any rebate directly or indirectly MEd t ould be unlavMl under the Untied Slates Shipping Act 1984 as Oriented
DECLARED VALUE READ CLAUSE 29HEREOF CONCERNING EX FRE AND CARRLIMITATIONOFL

Recened by the Canter for shipment by ocean vessel boo een port of loafing and sort of
oneAarge and for arraignment or procurement of pree trnage from place of receipt and on
cartage to place of delivery Mere stated above Me goods as specified above in apparent
good order and condition unless othereere slated The goods to be denered at Me above
mentioned port of discharge or dace of delivery Micbever is applicable subject aWays to Me
exceptions lambbons coneibone and liberties set out on the reverse side hereof to Minh the
Shipper andor Carbone agree to accepting this Bill of Lacing
IN WTNESS HEREOF three 3 ongm at Sets of Lading have been sign ad not othervnse
staled above one ofMich being accomplished the others shall be void

DATED AT Warren

ByDACON LOGISTICSLLC
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

USt 22 2012

MO DAY YEAR

EDC912HBLO12
reaaayssem wxn nagayunt



31 MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD SUITE U

aaPOsTos WARREN NEW JERSEY 07059 FMC 021544NF OF LADING
2EXPORTER Prmcpal or seperlicensed aW address arcNMSq ZIP Cade 5 DCCUMENTNUMBER 5a BL NUMBER

CMRAMERICA 260045655648 EDC912HBLO12

120 COLLEGE STREET S EXPORT REFERENCES
600 PLAZA MIDDLESEX

MBL DLB12101814MIDDLETOWN CT 06457
Tel 8607406129 zIP CODE

CONTACT RAJIV KAUSHAL

3 CONSIGNEDTO
7 FORWARDINGAGENT Nameaedaddress references

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD Dacon Logistics LLC
VILLAGE TATARPUR 31 U Mountain Blvd Warren NJ 07059 UNITED STATES
TEHSIL PALWAL
FARIDABAD 121102 INDIA
CONTACT DEEPAK GARG B POINT STATE OF ORIGIN OR FTZ NUMBER

ILUS
4 NOTIFYPARTYINTERMIOIATECONSIWEE INameaWaddress 9 DOMESTIC RWTINGIEXPORT INSTRUCTIONS

CENTURY METAL RECYCLING PVTLTD PLEASE CONTACT

VILLAGE TATARPUR
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

TEHSIL PALWAL
L204 STREET NUMBER 7C

FARIDABAD INDIA
MAHIPALPUR EXTN
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

CONTACT DEEPAEEPAK GARG Tel 91 11 40766100

12 PRE CARRIAGE BY 13 PLACE OF RECEIPT BYPRE4ARRIER

Chicago
14 EXPORTING CARRIER 15 PORT OF LOADINGrEXPORT 10 LOADINGPIERTERMINAL

MOL PARAMOUNT 043E Norfolk

18 FOREING PORT OF UNLOADING Vessel and air cry 17 PLACE OF DELIVERY BY CalCARRIER 11 TYPE OF MOVE 11aCONTAINERQED Vesseony

DADRI Vessel Containerized Yes X No
R DESCRIPTION OF COMMODITIES as Schei a dead GROSSWEIGHT MEASUREMENT
GES

Kilos
20 21 22

77THETHESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR
SOFTWARE WERE EXPORTED FROM THE UNTE
STATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXPORT
ADMINISTRATION REGULATIONS DIVERSION
CONTRARY TO UNITED STATES LAW PROHIBITE

Czmer baeaonlievammemm n

a y v dvdv y wou xvma be unoumi bow me unnea states Shipping Act IOU as amended
READ CLAUSE 29 HEREOF CONCERNING EXTRA FREIGHT AND CARRIERSLIMITATION OF LIABILITY

FREIGHT RATES CHARGES WEIGHTS

SUBJECT TO CORRECTION

MEASUREMENTS

PREPAID I Ca Ll Received by Me Came for shipment by ocean vessel baseness Pont ofIadng and port of
discharge and for arrangement or procurement of preamage from place of receipt and on
carnage to pace of dOvary vAem stated above Ne goods as specified above in apparent
good order and condition unless othevestated The goods to be delivered at Me above
mentioned port ofdschageor place of delivery ehichever Is applicable subled afeays to the
exception Imtations conditions and libertieses set MR the reverse side here to which the
Shipper andlo Consignee agree to accepting this Bill of Lacing
IN WITNESS WHEREOF three 3ongmal ITS of Lacing have been signed not othamse
stated above one of Mich being accomplished the others shell be void

DATED AT Warren

BYDACON LOGISTICSLLC
AGENT FOR THE CARRIER

August 22 2012
MO DAY YEAR

Bh No

GRANDTGTAL EDC912HBLO12
Magaya Cargo System swwmegaya core



Mitsui SiKLinesLtd BILLOFLADING NON NEGOTIABLE COPY
ShipperFxporter H ELNO MOLU26004633062
DACON LOGISTICS

Export References
31 MOUNTAIN BLVD DLEDLB 12 101814

SUITE U TEL 908 279 7900

PER

WARREN NIT 07059 UNITED STATES

20057900KG

Consignee Not negotiable unless consigned to order 1 Forwarding Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD

L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C

44179976LB

MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

PER ISRI ZORBAii

Lech p ewe seems to o anal oseleal If ro we aWame wh omit afas as prt I s2i Nil
of 29 as appleable Suppers Decumt Value AND

Not ify Patry Also Notify Export Instrvc Lions For MerchantsReference Only
THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE
L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100 DIVERSION CONTRARY TO US LAW PROHIBITED
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

Pre Carriage By Place of Receipt
CHICAGO IL CY

Ocean Vessel Noy No 043E Port of Loading Point and Country of Origin of Goods 1 For MerchantsReference only
MOL PARAMOUNT NORFOLK VA ILUS

Watling Pier Trminal
Port of Discharge Place of Delivery NORFOLK NIT NORFOLK INTERNATIONAL TERM
NHAVA SHEVAGTI DADRI ICD CY

Final Destination for Merchants Reference

fYnRalent W SealNJMarkeallo of
yip urvAUCxlIIeraoadaa3es IYSCncvooGwle Gteea WetyM1t

SEV N RequiredAES41TN X20120813023118
r

FREIGHT emErAlij oml eeGK1 LUAU AND CUUNT
THIS OCEAN BL WILL BE MADE WAYBILL UPON RECEIPT OF FULL PAYMENT
THE MERCHANT AGREES AND UNDERTAKES TO PAY TO THE CARRIER OR THEIR LOCAL
AGENTS ALL THE AMOUNTS AND OR CHARGES AS PER CARRIERS PREVAILING
TARIFF COPIES OF THE APPLICABLE TARIFF ARE OBTAINABLE FROM THE CARRIER
UPON REQUEST ARID OR ANY STATUTORY LEVIES AS APPLICABLE WITHOUT ANY
DISPUTE OR DEMUR AT THE TIME OF COLLECTING THE DELIVERY ORDER AT THE
PORT OF DISCHARGE OR AT THE INLAND CONTAINER DEPOT AS THE CASE MAYBE
MENTIONED IN THIS BILL OF LADING

3 X 40 HIGH CUBE CONTAINERS

SAID TO CONTAIN

TCLU5964585UL3149809C4 1 PACKAGE 4422010OLB
ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI ZORBA 20057900KG

CAIU8678763UL3149807C4 1 PACKAGE 44179976LB
ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI ZORBAii 20039700KG

GESU6925384UL3149806C4 1 PACKAGE 44200038LB
ALUMINUM SCRAP AS PER ISRI ZORBA 20048800KG

alnid of Cwaaaecs ov ocara aackama oc THREE CONTAI
aawaa

Continued on Attached page
ore are Ef item I 5eets I creaghtea AS I

LADEN ON BOARD THE bctcog E Placeand Dateof Ssete qp
VESSE 08 22 2012 NEW YORK 08 22 cae

HECEIVEU apparent edema good aide and runadmn except as amemise now the lot number of Containers or offer Packages or units
enumerated ahovef for Vaepoamon from he Place of hol m the Place Of Delivery suhles b the terms heleal One u the original IF
al Leon ides be emreni off eneaaM In erori tar the Good ar Dehyery cram unless alM1erxlse prowdae herein In aaepdp the
Bill 01 Iadmq Fire Mer g mani exp maple and 9 to ell Is terms whether Printed stamped or water a Ithe se ino poeteQwimIaldgan the p I this Big of Lading spy the Merchant

IN WITNESS wheeal the number of anginal Bills of Lading tlend BW beere here n signed one of wnzh han aecompliahed the others
to ba mathe lemq and conarwns of the as of Lasing conlmueG on the back hereoll

Mitsuit1ffiK1usesLta sas Carrier

MOL AMERICA INC
BY

As Agents



iii 0 MitsuiOSKLines BILLOFLADING NoN NEGoTrASLS PAGE 2

ShipperExporter Booking NN004565564 B aLNo MOLU26004633062
Export ReferencesDACON LOGISTICS

31 MOUNTAIN BLVD DLB 12 101814

SUITE U TEL 908 279 7900
WARREN NJ 07059 UNITED STATES

Consignee Not negotiable unless consigned to order Forwarding Agent

NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD
L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C
MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100
NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

valve aeblect to 6121 wael II no veWa wdae0 YabIIIY limn appiea as par deues 5211L1 ITT
2aE clor 9or 29 as applicable SmallerBa4re0 VIUSp

Also Notify Export Inatrtiore IFor Merchant s Reference only
Notify Pdrty THESE COMMODITIES TECHNOLOGY OR SOFTWARE WERE
NEO TRANS LOGISTICS PVT LTD EXPORTED FROM THE UNITED STATES IN ACCORDANCE

L 204 STREET NUMBER 7C WITH THE EXPORT ADMINISTRATION REGULATION

MAHIPALPUR EXTN TEL 91 11 40766100 DIVERSION CONTRARY TO US LAW PROHIBITED

NEW DELHI 110037 INDIA

Pre Carriage By Place of Receipt
CHICAGO IL CY

Ocean Vessel Voy No 043E Port of Loading Point and Countryof Origin of Goods For MerchantsReference only
MOL PARAMOUNT NORFOLK VA ILUS

Loading Pier Terminal
NORFOLK NIT NORFOLK INTERNATIONAL TERM

Port of Discharge Place of Delivery
Final Destination for merchantsReferenceNHAVA SHEVAGTI DADRI ICD CY

nncaaprNO Seal AO NUY 6M1OataofCasaainea gip vttloCSRatreao ackade UeeplfGoodie Gnea Weight

H CODE 7602000090

LW11i
a

romw

a

AVV
9

14 DAYS FREE TIME AT DESTINATION

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS OVERLEAF IN RELATION TO GENERAL AVERAGE THE CARRIER IS AT ITS
DISCRETION ENTITLED TO STIPULATE WHICH VERSION OF THE YORK ANTWERP RULES BEING EITHER THOSE OF 1974
AS AMENDED IN 1990 OR 1994 OR 2004 WILL APPLY TO THE AD6USTMENT OF SUCH GENERAL AVERAGE

tail e n ne5 11a lacaey I

onCleCasale 1 z Pa

Fat

Place and Data of B ese I lbtals

4ECIVED n apparent dindmil GOW order are cMmbpreraeo as otherwise noted me total amoer of ContameR or rher paQages or mda
enpmereted shovel for hansponatmn from the place N Racmpl to the Rlaw of Delivery slmed Io Iha terms hared One of Ne original Ban
Of Lading net W swraNered al ar4asetl in e maw a Im he Goode or Denary Order unless Smi re WowdeO herein In adra d In
Pill of Lading The Merchant expressly ucens am agrees o all its brma whether printed stamped or written or Otherwise irc nimeted
nthommm the non SI of inw End vl Lading py 0e Merchant

IN WITNESS whereat ITS number of ONSOP BNS d 1mid stated Phew have ceen sgned am Pit whh WIN acWmplimierl the amenal

to he wwdrthe Iemrs and condnw Of the Bin Of Lading dennwed On the bag Mreop
By

MitsuiOSIG1IncaLdas Carrlcr

MOL AMERICA INC As Agents



EXHIBIT F



EXHIBIT G



From Pavan Agarwal pavan@daconlogisticscom
Sent Friday September 21 2012 441 PM
To Rajiv Kaushal
Subject RE BL 16868751

Hi Rajiv

Please see the below message from the president of our company

Best regards

Pavan Agarwal
Vice President of Business Development

Dacon Logistics Group of Companies
31 Mountain Blvd Bldg U
Warren N7 07059
USA

Office 1 908 279 7900
Fax 1 908 279 7160

Mobile 1 646 765 5674

wwwdaconloeisticscom

We Can Do It

GLOBAL ALLIANCE INTEGRATED NETWORK

AGAIN
Home page w gainarouocom

W
From David Larr

Sent Friday September 21 2012 434 PM
To Pavan Agarwal
Subject File Number

Dear Rajiv

Please excuse us for the delay in releasing your cargo in India The ICD has blocked our transfer of US out of India We
are making arrangements through my business associate in India to pay the steamship line directly in India I should
have an answer on this over the weekend We sincerely apologize but it seems that the ICD wanted to stop all US
from leaving India for fear that the Rupie would weaken further due to the massive amount of money trying to be
moved out of India

Best regards
David H Larr



Dacon Logistics Group of Companies
Ask about our latest companies Bellcon Logistics Canada Inc and Value Roam LLC

31 Mountain Blvd Building U
Warren NJ 07059
United States of America

Office Phone 1908 2797900
Private Fax 1908 7283117

Commercial Fax 1908 2797160

Website wwwdaconlogisticscom
Value Roam Website wwwvalueroamcom

Proud CTPAT Compliant Company
Proud GAIN Member for all of USA

We Can Do Itr



From Pavan Agarwal pavan@daconlogisticscom
Sent Wednesday September 19 2012 731 AM
To Rajiv Kaushal Cademan Lillywhite
Cc Angel Rodriguez David Larr
Subject Re BL 16868751

Hi Rajiv

Looking into why this is still not done Rest assured you will not be liable for any demurrage as your payment was received in time

Pavan Agarwal
Dacon Logistics
I 646765 5674 m
1 908 2797900 o
1 908279 7160 f
wwwdaconloidsticscom

Original Message
From Rajiv Kaushal rajivkrrcenturvin
To Cademan Lillywhite
Cc Pavan Agarwal Angel Rodriguez David Larr
Sent Wed Sep 19 071655 2012
Subject RE BL 16868751

Hi Cademan

Where are we with getting this resolved The payment for these containers was processed almost a month ago and now these
containers are in detention There is no reason we should be paying any detention on these containers Please get this resolved
immediately Thank you

Regards

Rajiv Kaushal
CMR America

Ph 860 740 6129
Fax 860 788 6908
Website cntrcoin

From Cademan Lillywhite clillywhite@DaconLogisticsComj
Sent Thursday September 13 2012 956 AM
To Rajiv Kaushal
Cc Pavan Agarwal Angel Rodriguez David Larr
Subject RE BL 16868751

Hi Rajiv

Will look into this immediately and revert

Regards
Cademan

From Rajiv Kaushal mailtorajivka century in
Sent Thu9132012 657 AM



To Cademan Lillywhite
Cc Pavan Agarwal Angel Rodriguez Connie Lan
Subject BL 16868751

Hi Cademan

The shipping line is denying the telex release for BL 16868751 due to a payment issue The payment has been made for this BL so I
am not sure why they are denying to release the containers Please look into it and get it resolved ASAP The containers have arrived
at the final destination Thanks

Regards

Rajiv Kaushal
CMR America

Ph 8607406129
Fax 8607886908

Website cmrcoin



EXHIBIT H



Hi Rajiv

David is speaking to the accountant of the company in India who is sending money to the carrier We spoke to Hapag to make the
necessary changes in their system to accept the amount due in India Awaiting the final amount and instructions from them

Pavan Agarwal
Dacon Logistics
1 646 7655674m
I 908 2797900 o
1 908 2797160 t
wwwdaconlogisticscom

Original Message
From Rajiv Kaushal rajivkQcenturvin
To Pavan Agarwal
Cc David Larr Angel Rodriguez Rose Annetta Cademan Lillywhite materials52centurvinmaterials50acenturvin
materials I I acenturvin materials I I acenturvin

Sent Wed Sep 26 055405 2012
Subject Fw Problems in getting delivery order issue

Dear Pavan

You keep assuring me that all will be resolved but another day has passed with 10 containers still sitting at the ICD and the remaining
25 on their way Please find attached the email I received from India This is going to become even a bigger problem if not resolved
promptly This needs to be taken care of IMMIDIATELY Please respond ASAP with what is being done to get this resolved Thank
you

Regards

Rajiv Kaushal
CMR America

Ph 8607406129

Fax 8607886908

Website cmrcoin

From Pankaj TANWAR materialsl Iwcenturvin
To Rajiv Kaushal
Cc Garg Deepak materials5ncenturyinMohan AGARWAL mohanaDcenturvin
Sent Wed Sep 26 020114 2012
Subject Problems in getting delivery order issue

Dear Sir

From Pavan Agarwal pavan@daconlogisticscom
Sent Wednesday September 26 2012 755 AM
To Rajiv Kaushal
Cc David Larr Angel Rodriguez Rose Armetta Cademan Lillywhite materials5@centuryin

materialsll @centu ryin
Subject Re Problems in getting delivery order issue

Hi Rajiv

David is speaking to the accountant of the company in India who is sending money to the carrier We spoke to Hapag to make the
necessary changes in their system to accept the amount due in India Awaiting the final amount and instructions from them

Pavan Agarwal
Dacon Logistics
1 646 7655674m
I 908 2797900 o
1 908 2797160 t
wwwdaconlogisticscom

Original Message
From Rajiv Kaushal rajivkQcenturvin
To Pavan Agarwal
Cc David Larr Angel Rodriguez Rose Annetta Cademan Lillywhite materials52centurvinmaterials50acenturvin
materials I I acenturvin materials I I acenturvin

Sent Wed Sep 26 055405 2012
Subject Fw Problems in getting delivery order issue

Dear Pavan

You keep assuring me that all will be resolved but another day has passed with 10 containers still sitting at the ICD and the remaining
25 on their way Please find attached the email I received from India This is going to become even a bigger problem if not resolved
promptly This needs to be taken care of IMMIDIATELY Please respond ASAP with what is being done to get this resolved Thank
you

Regards

Rajiv Kaushal
CMR America

Ph 8607406129

Fax 8607886908

Website cmrcoin

From Pankaj TANWAR materialsl Iwcenturvin
To Rajiv Kaushal
Cc Garg Deepak materials5ncenturyinMohan AGARWAL mohanaDcenturvin
Sent Wed Sep 26 020114 2012
Subject Problems in getting delivery order issue

Dear Sir



With reference to the below mail received from Neo trans all below mentioned MBL are not surrendered till date

11711

HBL

ORIGIN

VOL

POD

FINAL DEST

SAILING

ETA POD

ICD DADRI

SHIPPING LINE

FREE UPTO

HLCUCHI 120760536

E DC906HB LO l2

SAVANNAH

10X40

MUNDRA

DADRI

24072012

29082012

06092012

HAPAG LLOYD

19092012

MOLU26004519194

EDC91 I HBLO12

NORFOLK

5X40

2



MUNDRA

DADRI

14082012

01102012

MOL

MOLU26004565564

EDC910HBLO12

NORFOLK

2X40

MUNDRA

DADRI

14082012

01102012

MOL

MOLU26004552994

EDC907HBLO12

SAVANNAH

10X40

MUNDRA

DADRI

07082012

19092012

MOL

3



MOLU26004633062

EDC912HBLO12

NORFOLK

3X40

NHAVASHEVA

DADRI

22082012

04102012

MOL

As you are well aware we are facing problems in clearing 10 containers vide BL no HLCUCHI120760536 due to this issue The same
is under heavy ground rent detention charges We are following up with forwarder since last two weeks to get the delivery order but
the problem has not been resolved till date Ground rent detention charges are mounting day by day please confirm with Dacon
who is going to pay these charges

Rest of the containers in above list are also going to reach at final destination very shortly please ensure that these MBL will be
surrendered within time so that we can clear the containers without any delay

Thanks Regards

Pankaj Tanwar

Century Metal Recycling Pvt Ltd
Vill Tatarpur Bhagola Road
Palwal Haryana 121102

materials I iicenturvin

wwwcnucoin httpwwwelectronicsbluestarindiacom

Phone919254355882

Fax 911275262977



From Alok GuptaNeoTrans mailtoalok@neotransloeisticscom
Sent Wednesday September 26 2012 1154 AM
To materialsl4 c century in csocean neotmnslogisticscom
Cc materials 16@century in materials I3@century in materialsacentury in materials 11 ncenturyinDeepak
Subject Re BL no MOLU26004552994 10 40
Importance High

dear sir

Good day to you

pIs find the attached sheet fyi

all the MBL are not surrendered all mentioned no MBL is surrendered

we shall update you with an updated status on this sheet to update you

pls confirm your understanding on the same

regds

alok



From Pankaj TANWAR materials1lCalcenturyin
To Rajiv Kaushal

Cc Garg Deepak materials5Calcenturyin Mohan AGARWAL mohanaCalcenturryin
Sent Wed Oct 100523212012

Subject RE Problems in getting delivery order issue

Dear Sir

This is to inform you that all pending 30 containers through Dacon have reached at ICD DADRI we are in constant
touch with their local office but they are not accepting that MBLs have been surrendered at load port

Thanks Regards

Century Metal Recycling Pvt Ltd
Vill Tatarpur Bhagola Road

Palwal Haryana 121102

Phone919254355882

inaterials110centucy0 Fax 91 1275 262977

wwwcmrcoan

From Pankaj TANWAR malltomaterialsllacentury in
Sent Wednesday September 26 2012 1231 PM
To Rajiv Kaushal
Cc Garg Deepak Mohan AGARWAL mohana@centuryin
Subject Problems in getting delivery order issue
Importance High

Dear Sir

With reference to the below mail received from Neo trans all below mentioned MBL are not surrendered till date

MBL HBIL ORIGIN VOL POD
FINAL
DEST SAILING ETA POD ICD DADI

HLCUCH11 2 0760 536 EDC906HBLO12 SAVANNAH 10 X 40 MUNDRA DADRI 24072012 29082012 0609201



MOLU26004519194 EDC911HBLO12 NORFOLK 5X40 MUNDRA DADRI 14082012 01102012

MOLU26004565564 EDC910HBL012 NORFOLK 2 X 40 MUNDRA DADRI 14082012 01102012

MOLU26004552994 EDC907HBLO12 SAVANNAH 10 X 40 MUNDRA DADRI 07082012 19092012

MOLU26004633062 EDC912HBLO12 NORFOLK 3X40 NHAVA SHEVA DADRI 22082012 04102012

As you are well aware we are facing problems in clearing 10 containers vide BL no HLCUCHI120760536 due to
this issue The same is under heavy ground rent detention charges We are following up with forwarder since last
two weeks to get the delivery order but the problem has not been resolved till date Ground rent detention
charges are mounting day by day please confirm with Dacon who is going to pay these charges

Rest of the containers in above list are also going to reach at final destination very shortly please ensure that these
MBL will be surrendered within time so that we can clear the containers without any delay

Thanks Regards

Century Metal Recycling Pvt Ltd

Vill Tatarpur Bhagola Road
Palwal Haryana 121102

Phone919254355882

materials110centuryan Fax 911275262977

wwwtmrco n

From Alok GuptaNeoTrans mailtoalokCabneotransloaistics com
Sent Wednesday September 26 2012 1154 AM
To materialsl4CalcenturyincsoceanCaaneotranslogistics com
Cc materials l6acenturyinmaterialsl3cacenturyinmaterialsacenturyinmaterials 11CakenturyinGarg Deepak
Subject Re BL no MOLU26004552994 1040
Importance High

dear sir

Good day to you

pis find the attached sheet fyl

all the MBL are not surrendered all mentioned no MBL is surrendered

we shall update you with an updated status on this sheet to update you

pis confirm your understanding on the same

regds

alok


